
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 
 

Intradistrict Communication 
 
DATE:  January 6, 2025 
 
TO:  Elementary School Administrators 
  Middle School Administrators 
  High School Administrators 
  
FROM:  Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent  

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services 
Stacee Worthen, School Counselor Consultant 

   
SUBJECT: School Counselor Training and Professional Development 

 
The training and professional development for the month of January 2025 for school counselors is below. Your efforts to 
ensure your counselors participate is greatly appreciated. Please don’t hesitate to contact Stacee Worthen with any 
questions or concerns. 
 

January 8  

• BRISC Monthly Call  
o All Counselors (optional) 
o 2:00 pm - 3:00 pm (Zoom) 

January 10  

• Secondary Counselor PLC 
o All Secondary Level Counselors 
o 7:30 am – 9:00 am (Valley High School, Auditorium)  

• Elementary Counselor PLC 
o All Elementary Level Counselors 
o 1:30 pm – 3:00 pm (Valley High School, Auditorium) 

January 24  

• Elementary Small Group PLC 
o All Elementary School Counselors 
o 1:30 pm – 3:00 pm (various Elementary School locations) 

January 28  

• West Jordan Feeder Meeting 
o All West Jordan Feeder Counselors K-12 
o 1:00 pm – 3:00 pm (Terra Linda Elementary School) 

January 29 

• New Counselor Training  
o All New Counselors K-12 
o 8:00 am – 11:00 am (JATC-South, Auditorium) 

January 30 

• School Counselor Collaborative Committee Meeting 
o Appointed School Counselors 
o 8:00 am – 11:00 am (Jordan School District Office




